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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 6:47 PM
To: ‘Stefan Misterek’

Cc: msickler@bluewin.ch

Subject: RE: Document no. P11000020645

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Plgasa take a few minutes to provige feedback on the quality of service you received frem our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply ciick on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Stefan Misterek [mailto:smisterek@qgmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 8:54 AM
To: corphelp

Cc: msickler@bluewin.ch
Subject: Document no. P11000020645

Dear Sirs:
Please add the EIN 27-5299871 to this document (Business & Market Solutions, Inc.)
Best regards,

Stefan Misterek
President / Managing Director

Business & Market Solutions, Inc.
4100 N Wickham Rd Ste 102
Melbourne, FL 32935



